CBRMarslandPEm Resource

From: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 12:33 PM

To: John Schmuck

Cc: Trefethen, Jean

Subject: RE: Marsland Expansion Area (MEA) RAIs
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

John,

Thank you for providing the disc. | have received it.

| am following up with you (and copy to Jean) to touch base on the status of the RAls. | understand that the
next step would typically involve a call with you to clarify any and all points in the RAIs that may be of question
and to get an estimate on when we can expect to receive a response. Please let me know of your availability
regarding a call to this effect.

Thank you!

-Mirabelle

From: John Schmuck [mailto:John Schmuck@Cameco.com]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 12:41 PM

To: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Subject: RE: Marsland Expansion Area (MEA) RAIs

Mirabelle - Good morning. | finally figured this out. The problem is that each figure is about 20 to 25mb. Could you
please give me your mailing address so | may mail a cd to you?

The Word files turn out a little bit weird, but | think the parts you can select will meet your needs.

Thanks. .john

From: Shoemaker, Mirabelle [mailto:Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 1:58 PM

To: John Schmuck

Subject: RE: Marsland Expansion Area (MEA) RAIs

John,
Thank you for taking time to speak with me on the phone today.

As promised, I’'m following up with the list of figures. If you could provide these figures to us (Word doc. or
some other format to be incorporated into the EA) it would help reduce workload on our side.

Figure:

-3 (page 1-57)
-7 (page 1-65)
-6 (page 1-79)
-1 (page 1-83)

1.1
1.1
1.3
1.4
3.1-1 (page 3-233)



. 3.5-1 (page 3-313)
. 3.5-2 (page 3-315)
o 3.10-1 (page 3-381)

-Mirabelle

From: John Schmuck [mailto:John Schmuck@Cameco.com]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 5:00 PM

To: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Subject: RE: Marsland Expansion Area (MEA) RAIs

Absolutely.

John Schmuck
W: 307.316.7587
C: 303.888.8174 (if important)

From: Shoemaker, Mirabelle [mailto:Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 11:35 AM

To: John Schmuck

Subject: RE: Marsland Expansion Area (MEA) RAIs

Thank you, John. | also wanted follow up with a request separate from the formally submitted RAIs. May | call
you to discuss? | don’t believe | have your contact information outside of your email.

From: John Schmuck [mailto:John Schmuck@Cameco.com]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 12:57 PM

To: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Cc: Trefethen, Jean; Goodman, Nathan

Subject: RE: Marsland Expansion Area (MEA) RAIs

Mirabelle, thanks very much and it’s nice to meet you.....

.john

From: Shoemaker, Mirabelle [mailto:Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:55 AM

To: John Schmuck

Cc: Trefethen, Jean; Goodman, Nathan

Subject: Marsland Expansion Area (MEA) RAIs

Good morning John,

| don'’t believe I've had the opportunity to speak with you since coming on board to this project. My name is
Mirabelle Shoemaker, and | am one of the project managers working on the MEA project. We've prepared a
mail package to your attention, which contains the RAls for the MEA application amendment. You should be
receiving it soon, but I've attached a scan copy here for your convenience.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Thank you,

Mirabelle O. Shoemaker
Project Manager



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.
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